

Further to the submission by Sherston Parish Council dated 7th August 2026 regarding the Lime Down Solar Project, we should like to bring to the Examining Authority's attention that survey work on behalf of the applicant as far back as October 2023 was undertaken on our property without our permission, see attached picture. The act of trespass and potentially other breaches of privacy matters as a result of installing sound monitoring equipment in our garden without our permission was reported to Wiltshire police at the time, reference BCA-95383-23-5454-IR01.

We would therefore ask the Examining Authority to seek clarification and evidence from the applicant that all necessary consents and licences were obtained from land owners and that all data protection and transparency rules were followed for all monitoring and surveying data the applicant has submitted to the formal examination record. Further we ask that where the applicant can not evidence this, the associated data is removed from the examination record.

Regards

Dr John and Mrs Jane H F Oglesby



